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10/03/2006 Reg. No. 131-2

Re: Wastc Licence reg. No. 131-2

Dear Mr Flynn,

Further to your letter received by the Agency on the 30/01/06, in which you seek
clarification in relation to Schedule C.3.1 Control of Emlss1ons to Sewer of your Waste
Licence Reg. No. 131-2.

The Agency acknowledges that the foul water collected on-site is transported off site by
tanker to the Local Authority operated Waste Water Treatment Plant. Therefore the
requirement of Schedule C.3.1 Control of Emissions to Sewer in relation visual
inspection of the discharge to sewer is not appropriate at this time.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Byrn(
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance
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